

Manager meeting report – Meetings attended since previous HAB meeting

June 2020

Integrated Communities Board – 2nd June

- New principles discussed for all existing and new CCG/BCT work. 10 System Expectations will be used and through design and working groups BCT boards will be aligned with the new model.
- Concerns highlighted around the inconsistent approach to Care Co-ordination during lockdown.
- Community Service Redesign update – IT has been a big barrier.

Note for HAB – Need to be familiar with new 10 system expectations.

County Health OSC – 3rd June

- Sexual Health consultation discussion – Healthwatch response cited. Challenged how the strategies are linked. Mike Sandys said that this is done during strategy design.
- Raised concerns about Health metric information. How is impact of Covid 19 being taken into account. Health Metric information will be reviewed and look at possible new metrics.

Adult Critical Care Reference Group – 4th June

- Invitation to attend from HWE regional lead.
- Initial meeting of the NHSE&I Midlands reference group – Looking at the delivery of Adult Critical Care (ICU and HDU in hospitals)
- Due to Covid 19 demands on system, looking at possible changes to system across Midlands.

Note for HAB – Due to historic issues with ICU locally have flagged to HW Rutland

PTCDA (Pre-transfer Clinical Discussion and Assessment) – Project group 11th & 25th

- Ongoing reference group on pilot of linking paramedic attending Care/Nursing Home resident to UHL Geriatrician consultant
- Highlighting need for effective resident/family feedback on experience
- Currently looking at extending pilot – need to apply through internal process

Meeting with DMU/Stephen Lawrence Centre

- After initial discussion with Harsha and Simon Fogell, met with DMU reps from Psychology Dept and Stephen Lawrence looking at possible joint working and support for BAME Connect project
- Ongoing discussion about possible involvement in Msc and Phd development.

City Health OSC

- Covid 19 testing and results overtook the meeting and meant NHS agenda items where not covered.
- Our support to the Covid 19 patient survey was highlighted.
- Report from NHS E&I on recent increase of cases.

VCS Covid survey findings workshop

- Initial findings from Covid 19 survey, bringing together the results from the patient and VCS survey findings
- Concerns raised about digitally excluded public and their lack of engagement.
- Concerns highlighted about deaf community and their loss of communication during lockdown.
- Further workshops planned to discuss specific issues highlighted in findings.
- Presentation from workshop available